

# Government of Nunavut Departments, Federal Departments and Inuit Organisations

## Government of Nunavut Departments

The following is a list of GN departments and their acronyms. Most of these sites are currently on the Web. For your convenience, we have provided our listing in alphabetical order.

Department of Community and Government Service (CGS) <http://cgs.gov.nu.ca/en/>  
Department of Culture and Heritage (CHE) <http://www.ch.gov.nu.ca/index.html>  
Department of Economic Development and Transportation (ED&T) <http://www.gov.nu.ca/edt>  
Department of Education (DE) <http://www.gov.nu.ca/education>  
Department of Environment (DEnv) <http://env.gov.nu.ca/>  
Department of Executive and Intergovernmental Affairs (DEIA) <http://www.gov.nu.ca/eia>  
Department of Family Services (DFS) <http://www.gov.nu.ca/familyservices>  
Department of Finance (DF) <http://www.gov.nu.ca/finance>  
Department of Health (DH) <http://www.gov.nu.ca/health>  
Department of Justice (DJ)  
<http://www.justice.gov.nu.ca/apps/authoring/dspPage.aspx?page=splash>

## Territorial Corporations

Nunavut Arctic College (NAC) <http://www.arcticcollege.ca/>  
Nunavut Business Credit Corporation (NBCC) <http://www.nbcc.nu.ca/>  
Nunavut Development Corporation (NDC) <http://ndcorp.nu.ca/>  
Nunavut Housing Corporation (NHC)  
<http://www.nunavuthousing.ca/apps/Authoring/dspPage.aspx?page=splash>  
Qulliq Energy Corporation (QEC) <http://www.qec.nu.ca/home/>

## Inuit Organizations

### National Inuit Organisations

Inuit Tapiriit Kanatami (ITK) <https://www.itk.ca/>  
Inuit Circumpolar Conference (Canada) (ICC) <http://www.inuitcircumpolar.com/icc-canada.html>  
Inuit Broadcasting Corporation (IBC) <http://www.nac.nu.ca/>  
National Inuit Youth Council <http://www.niyc.ca/>  
Pauktuutit – Inuit Women’s Association of Canada <http://pauktuutit.ca/>  
Tungasuvvingat Inuit (TI) – Inuit Community Centre <http://www.tungasuvvingatinuit.ca/>

### Nunavut Inuit Organisations

Inuit Heritage Trust (IHT) [www.iht.ca/](http://www.iht.ca/)  
Nunavut Tunngavik Incorporated (NTI) <http://www.tunngavik.com/>  
Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) [www.nirb.ca](http://www.nirb.ca)

Nunavut Implementation Commission (NIC)  
Nunavut Implementation Training Committee (NITC)  
Nunavut Legal Services Board (NLSB)  
Nunavut Liquor Commission (NLC)  
Nunavut Liquor Licensing Board (NLLB)  
Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) <http://www.nunavut.ca/>  
Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal (NSRT) <http://nsrt-nunavut.com/>  
Nunavut Trust (NT) <http://www.nunavuttrust.ca/>  
Nunavut Water Board (NWB) <http://www.nwb-oen.ca/>  
Nunavut Wildlife Management Board (NWMB) <http://www.nwmb.com/en/>  
Nunasi Corporation (NC) <http://nunasi.com/>

### **Regional Inuit Associations (RIAs)**

- Qikiqtani Inuit Association (QIA) <http://www.qia.ca/>
- Kivalliq Inuit Association (KivIA) <http://www.kivalliqinuit.ca/v>
- Kitikmeot Inuit Association (KitIA) <http://kitia.ca/>

### **Regional Economic Development Organisations**

- Kakivak Association (Qikiqtani Region)  
<http://www.kakivak.ca/apps/Authoring/dspPage.aspx?page=home>
- Kivalliq Partners in Development - KPID (Kivalliq Region)  
<http://www.kivalliqpartners.ca/>
- Kitikmeot Inuit Association – Business Development <http://kitia.ca/>

### **Regional Wildlife Organizations (RWOs)**

- Hunters and Trappers Organisations (HTOs)
- Keewatin Wildlife Federation (KWF)
- Qikiqtaaluk Wildlife Board (QWB)
- Kitikmeot Hunters and Trappers Organisation (KHTO)

### **Federal Government of Canada**

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development (AANDC)  
<http://www.aadnc-aandc.gc.ca>

Aboriginal Business Canada (ABC)  
<http://abc.gc.ca>

Aboriginal Canada Portal (ACP)  
<http://www.aboriginalcanada.gc.ca>

Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada  
<http://www.agr.ca>

Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency (ACOA)  
<http://www.acoa-apeca.gc.ca/>

## B

Business Development Bank of Canada (BDBC)  
<http://www.bdc.ca>

## C

Canada Council of the Arts (Canada Council)  
<http://www.canadacouncil.ca/>

Canada Revenue Agency (CRA)  
<http://www.cra-arc.gc.ca>

Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation (CDIC)  
<http://www.cdic.ca>

Canada Firearms Centre  
<http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/cfp-pcaf/index-eng.htm>

Canada Industrial Relations Board (CIRB)  
<http://www.cirb-ccri.gc.ca>

Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation (CMHC)  
<http://www.cmhc-schl.gc.ca>

Canada Post Corporation (Canada Post)  
<http://www.canadapost.ca>

Canadian Broadcasting Corporation (CBC)  
<http://www.cbc.radio-canada.ca>

Canadian Centre on Substance Abuse (CCSA)

<http://www.ccsa.ca>

Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety

<http://www.ccohs.ca/>

Canadian Coast Guard (Coast Guard or CCC)

<http://www.ccg-gcc.gc.ca>

Canadian Cultural Property Export Review Board

(CCPERB)[http://www.pch.gc.ca/arts/heritage/board\\_e.htm](http://www.pch.gc.ca/arts/heritage/board_e.htm)

Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency (CEAA)

<http://www.ceaa.gc.ca>

Canadian Food Inspection Agency

<http://www.inspection.gc.ca>

Canadian Firearms Centre (CFC)

<http://www.cfc-ccaf.gc.ca>

Canadian Heritage

<http://www.pch.gc.ca>

Canadian Human Rights Commission (CHRC)

<http://www.chrc-ccdp.ca>

Canadian Institutes of Health Research

<http://www.cihr-irsc.gc.ca/>

Canadian International Trade Tribunal (CITT)

<http://www.citt.gc.ca>

Canadian Northern Economic Development Agency

<http://www.cannor.gc.ca/>

Canadian Polar Commission (CPC)

<http://www.polarcom.gc.ca>

Canadian Rural Partnership

<http://www.rural.gc.ca>

Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Commission (CRTC)

<http://www.crtc.gc.ca>

Canadian Security Intelligence Service (CSIS)

<http://www.csis-scrs.gc.ca>

Canadian Science Advisory Secretariat (CSAS)

<http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/csas/>

Canadian Tourism Commission (CTC)

[http://www.canadatourism.com/en/ctc/ctc\\_index.cfm](http://www.canadatourism.com/en/ctc/ctc_index.cfm)

Canadian Transportation Agency (CTA)

<http://www.cta-otc.gc.ca>

Canadian Wildlife Service (CWS)

<http://www.cws-scf.ec.gc.ca>

Copyright Board Canada

<http://www.cb-cda.gc.ca/home-accueil-e.html>

Correctional Service of Canada (CSC)

<http://www.csc-ccc.gc.ca>

## **E**

Elections Canada

<http://www.elections.ca>

Environment Canada

<http://www.ec.gc.ca>

Environmental Protection Review Canada

<http://www.eprc-rpec.gc.ca/eic/site/eprc-rpec.nsf/eng/Home>

Export Development Corporation (EDC)

<http://www.edc.ca>

## **F**

Federal Court of Canada

<http://www.fct-cf.gc.ca>

Federal Ombudsman for Victims of Crime

<http://www.victimsfirst.gc.ca/index.html>

Finance Canada

<http://www.fin.gc.ca>

Financial Consumer Agency of Canada (FCAC)

<http://www.fcac-acfc.gc.ca/>

Fisheries and Oceans (DFO)

<http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Fish Habitat Management Program (FHMP)

<http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habitat/>

Foreign Affairs Trade and Development Canada

<http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca>

Freshwater Fish Marketing Corporation

<http://www.freshwaterfish.com/>

## **H**

Health Canada

<http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca>

Historic Sites and Monuments Board of Canada

<http://www.pc.gc.ca/clmhc-hsmbc/index.aspx>

## **I**

Industry Canada

<http://www.ic.gc.ca>

Infrastructure Canada

<http://www.infrastructure.gc.ca>

International Development Research Centre (IDRC)

<http://www.idrc.ca>

## **J**

Justice Canada, Department of

<http://canada.justice.gc.ca>

## **L**

Labour Program

<http://www.labour.gc.ca/eng/home.shtml>

Library and Archives Canada

<http://www.bac-lac.gc.ca/eng/Pages/home.aspx>

## **M**

Measurement Canada

<http://www.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/mc-mc.nsf/eng/Home>

## **N**

National Energy Board

<http://www.neb-one.gc.ca/index-eng.html>

National Research Council Canada (NRCC)

<http://www.nrc.ca>

National Round Table on the Environment and the Economy (NRTEE)

<http://www.nrtee-trnee.ca>

Natural Resources Canada (NRC)

<http://www.nrcan.gc.ca>

National Search and Rescue Secretariat (NSRS)

<http://www.nss.gc.ca>

## **P**

Parks Canada Agency (PCA)  
<http://www.parkscanada.gc.ca>

PPP Canada  
<http://www.p3canada.ca/home.php>

Prime Minister's Office (PMO)  
<http://pm.gc.ca>

Privy Council Office (PCO)  
<http://www.pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Public Service Commission of Canada (PSC)  
<http://www.psc-cfp.gc.ca>

Public Works and Government Services Canada  
<http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/index-eng.html>

## **R**

Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP)  
<http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

## **S**

Service Canada  
<http://www.servicecanada.gc.ca/eng/home.shtml>

Solicitor General of Canada (SCG or SolGen)  
<http://www.sgc.gc.ca>

Statistics Canada (StatsCan)  
<http://www.statcan.ca>

## **T**

Transport Canada (TC)  
<http://www.tc.gc.ca>



Transportation Safety Board of Canada (TSB)

<http://www.tsb.gc.ca/>

Treasury Board

<http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca>

**V**

Veterans Affairs Canada (VAC)

<http://www.vac-acc.gc.ca>